Dear Justice Pickering: ADKET €8

As the Court may be aware, the Board of Law Examiners are having tremendous issues
with administering the bar exam remotely, due to software issues. I understand that
we're all under some challenging times with the onset of Covid-19, U.S. social tensions
and the state of affairs in Nevada. I do appreciate the fact that Nevada decided to
administer the exam. However, what's troubling is the software company, ILG, that is
administering the exam and the waiver that I had to sign as a remote applicant.

The software company that Nevada is utilizing, has had software issues with bar exams
in other states. In fact, the company is currently in litigation with Georgia bar applicants
for software issues (link below). As a Nevada bar applicant, this is extremely troubling,
as we are having software issues just days before the exam. In addition, applicants had
to sign waivers with the Board of Law Examiners absolving them of any liability for
software issues.

As of today, we took a practice exam to retest the software (after it was cancelled
yesterday due to software issues). Yesterday, we didn’t get word of the cancellation until
after the exam was suppose to start. So after numerous re-installs And updates we took
a practice run today. My experience today: it took close to 40 min to sign in, we were
told it would take no more than 5 min. So I actually started late due to no fault of my
own. Midway through my performance test, a times up screen popped up and the
program shut off. That's just a few is the issues I experienced today.

As you can imagine, this has caused applicants undue stress in already stressful times.
With Covid we have no choice but to take it remotely. I'm comfortable with this option
but not at the cost of faulty software from a company who is currently in litigation for
the same issue. I ask the Court to take this into consideration if another decision has to
be made regarding this bar exam.

Respectfully,
L.C. Perry (July 2020 Bar Applicant)
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